

Corwin DeMattos

Loganville, GA 30052

lescor2003@gmail.com

+1 623 521 7552

Career Goal: A highly skilled nurse with 25 years of experience providing critical, and psychiatric care to patients across the lifespan, which gives me the advantage as Nurse Practitioner to use this critical knowledge and skills with my newly acquired skills. Looking for a challenging position to utilize my nursing abilities (developed through experience and education), and an opportunity for professional growth (based on performance). Nursing is my passion and will continue to work in the critical area of the Emergency room and psychiatry as a Nurse/Nurse practitioner.

Work Experience

Midwife and Nurse Anesthetist Certification Professional Experience:

Life Healing Center PC - Grayson, GA

August 2020 to Present

- Provides patient assessment, diagnosis and treatment plans in accordance with statutes, regulations and protocols regulating the profession.
- Collaborates with the staff psychiatrist, Clinical Director, SUD Nursing Staff and Individual Therapists
- Provides psychiatric health services, education, counseling and emotional support.
- Prescribe psychiatric medications as clinically indicated to treat patients.
- Provides patient education regarding medications, risks, benefits and reasonable outcome expectations.
- Communicates with patients and engages in follow-up as necessary.
- Provide consultation and follow-up with mental health staff regarding a patient's diagnosis and treatment, and need for psychotropic medication.
- Conduct group sessions on mental health observation, including medication compliance groups.
- Perform other duties as assigned by Supervising Psychiatrist or Clinical Director

Professional Experience

Signify Health - Dallas, TX

October 2019 to August 2020

- Collaborated with the home healthcare team to provided home-based care to chronically ill patients across the lifespan.
- Performed assessment, diagnosed disease conditions, ordered treatment, and evaluated patient outcomes with the goal of preventing readmission to the inpatient setting.
- Made referrals to other care providers as appropriate.

Professional Experience

Eastside Medical Center - Snellville, GA

June 2007 to October 2019

- Cared for psychiatric patients: a. Administered psychotropic medication. b. Deescalated crisis situations. c. Participated in multidisciplinary teams geared towards the psychiatric patient care. d. etc.
- Performed as registered nurse in emergency setting.
- Triage patients across the lifespan.
- Administration of emergency drug.
- Performed duties of charge nurse, managing pediatric and adult emergency room.
- Organized the activities of staff requirements in relation to patient volume and acuity.
- Supervised and orientation of new nurses.
- Developed department protocols.
- Served as a role model for nurses and encourage the delivery of high quality and effective care.

Registered Nurse/Charge Nurse

Maryville Hospital Medical Complex - Phoenix, AZ

November 2003 to June 2007

- Responsible for triaging patients.
- Administered of emergency drugs.
- Emergency care of patients at all stages of life cycle.
- Management of unit.
- Duties as per protocol.
- Worked as charge nurse.
- Responsible for monitoring of critical care patients. Nursing staff scheduling and assignments.

Education

MSN

Herzing University

May 2022

ENPC

September 2019

MSN

Walden University in Nursing

January 2019

BSN

Grand Canyon University

2012

Associate of Science in Nursing

New Amsterdam Nursing School

November 1993

Skills

- Can manage multiple tasks simultaneously.
- Self-motivated
- Can work without constant supervision and act independently.

- Excellent team player, working well with others to accomplish a common goal.
- systematic
- An attentive listener.
- tolerant
- Often complete tasks on or before deadline.
- Ability to demonstrate honesty and integrity at all times.
- Strong interpersonal and communication skills.
- organized.
- Possess good monitoring and supervisory skills.
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Triage

Certifications and Licenses

RN License

Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course

Certified Nurse Practitioner

CPR Certification

APRN

BLS Certification